
1 
 

INFRASTRUCTURE, TECHNOLOGY, TRANSPORTATION, 
 AND SUSTAINABILITY (ITTS) 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 

immediately following the Parks and  
Recreation Committee which starts at 6:00 pm. 

 
MINUTES 

 
Committee: Chairperson, Mr. Weiss, Ms. Burckley, Mr. Moore, and Mr. Strenfel 
Staff: Mr. Krack, Mr. Watson, and Ms. Getzfread 
 
I. Call to Order at 6:15 pm 
 
II. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
 

Gary Vale asked why there was no sidewalk connection on St. Mary’s Street from Taylor 
Avenue to Mowere Road. 

 
Mr. Moore asked whether a crosswalk could be installed on Dayton Street from St. Mary 
Street. 

 
III. Committee Member Updates/Discussions 
 
IV. New Business 
 
 A. SRT lighting from Walking Bridge to Mowere Road 
 

Mr. Krack provided background on other projects and an estimated cost to install 
similar lighting on the SRT.  He stated Staff would look at grant funding 
opportunities from the County and DCNR.  
 
Mr. Weiss asked whether the project could be done in phases to spread the cost.  
Mr. Krack stated that was also a possibility. 
 
Mr. Weiss asked whether the Homeowners Associations could provide funding 
for the project.  Mr. Krack provided background on other times he asked for their 
assistance, but indicated there was no issue with formally asking them on this 
project. 

 
B. Motion to recommend approval of the RVE Fillmore Street Tunnel Inspection 

Proposal.   
 
 Mr. Moore made a motion to recommend approval.  Second by Ms. Burckley.  

Motion passed 4-0. 
 



2 
 

C. No Right Turn on Red in Downtown. 
 

Mr. Krack provided background on the NROR for the intersections of Bridge 
Street and Gay as well as Bridge Street and Main Street. 
 
Mr. Moore asked whether the Police Department could provide input. 
 
Mr. Krack stated he would get additional information and would have the cost 
proposal for the October meeting. 

 
V. Infrastructure 
 
 A. Engineering Reports (Jan, Apr, Jul, Oct only) 
 
  Nor report for this month. 
 

B. Stormwater Management  
 
 Nothing new to report. 
 

 C. Phoenix Wheel 
 

Mr. Krack and Mr. Watson provided updates on the sitework being done at this 
time.  Mr. Krack stated the project is scheduled to be completed by the end of 
April, 2026. 

 
 D. Borough Properties and Habitat for Humanity  
 
  Nothing new to report. 
 
 F. Borough Parking Lots 
 

Mr. Krack stated the parking lot on High Street would be included as a capital 
project for the Parking Department Enterprise Fund. 

 
VI. Transportation 
 

A. Bridge and Starr Street 
 

Ms. Getzfread stated Staff is providing grant contract information to the engineer 
for the development of the bid package which should be ready to go by the end of 
November or early December. 

 
 
 
 



3 
 

 B. Paradise Street – Phase 2 
 

Ms. Getzfread stated Staff is providing grant contract information to the engineer 
for the development of the bid package which should be ready to go by the end of 
November or early December if the federal grant funding is released. 

 
 C. Paradise Street Emergency Access 
 

Mr. Watson stated the emergency access road was scheduled to be paved on 
Thursday of this week. 

 
D. Bridge and Nutt – 23 Corridor Improvements 
 

Mr. Watson stated the Notice to Proceed was issued earlier this month and 
expects construction to start in the next three weeks. 

 
 E. Trails 
 

Mr. Watson stated the streambank stabilization work on the French Creek Trail 
behind Tague Lumber was scheduled to start in the next two weeks. 

 
 F. Walkability 

1. Motion to recommend Borough Council approve the Proposal for 
Engineering Design Services Starr Street (SR 0029) and 2nd Avenue 
Project from Bowman. 

 
 Ms. Burckley made a motion to recommend approval of the proposal.  

Second by Mr. Strenfel.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 

 G. Bump outs/Rain gardens 
 
  Nothing new to report. 
 
VII. Sustainability 
 
 A. PXVNEO 
 

Mr. Watson stated the preliminary design has been completed and expects work 
to commence within the next several weeks.  All equipment should be delivered 
by the end of the year and all work completed by Spring of 2026. 

 
 B. Solar Installation - Rec Center 
 

Mr. Krack stated the design and engineering should be completed in October and 
installation could commence in December with work being completed by Spring 
of 2026. 



4 
 

VIII. Technology Updates 
 
 A. Monthly Reports 
 
 Mr. Weiss acknowledged receipt of the reports. 
 
IX. Public Comment 
 

David Saneck as why the Borough was proposing an inspection of the Fillmore Street 
tunnel. 

 
Sally Doyle thanked the Borough for the support provided for the Greenixville Day event 
asked about the status of the Devault Trail. 

 
Gary Vail asked whether there was going to be a crosswalk at the intersection of 
Smithworks Boulevard and North Main Street to connect with the Riverworks Project. 

 
X. Adjournment at 7:17 pm by Ms. Burckley. 
 
Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2025, immediately following the Parks and 

Recreation Committee which starts at 6:00 pm. 


